Factual Report of Investigation Attachment-

NS Loram Daily Field Report RG 417- 1-28-23

East Palestine, OH
RRD23MRO005

(7 pages)



From: BG4L7

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LORAM Daily Report - RG417 on 1/28/23 (1/28 06:00 - 1/28 18:00), FORT WAYNE LINE. Rev. #: 2
Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:35:05 AM
Submit Feedback Or Tex! Feedback _
Created: RG417/ILMW Status: Approved
LORAM Daily Field Report Approved By Elliott Clakeley
Contract Detail Customer Detall
Machine RG41T Customer Norfolk Southem Corporation
Shift Date 01/28/2023 Day Saturday Reglon SOUTHERN
Project # 100027771 Division KEYSTONE
Call Time 01/28/23 06:00 Subdivision FORT WAYNE LINE
Release Time 01128723 18:00 Tie-Up Loc. Pittsburgh, PA
Lapsed Time 720 min Line Segment PC_p_KEYSTONE
Consumables No Cust. Proj. # .
Report # 10f1
# of Tralns 5
Daily Time Summary Daily Production Summary
Minutes Production  Transit Total Pass Miles (OD) 91.16 mi
Operating Time 414 - 414 Track Miles 75.73ml
Travel Time 58 20 76 Avg, Speed 13.21 mph
Travel To Clear . 25 25 # of Water Trucks 0
Train Delay 132 - 132
Customer Dalay 15 - 15
Stone Delay 58 - 53
Machine Delay - = -
Loram Delay - R .
Force Majeure - . .
Jolnt Ops Activities - - .
Total Time Available: 675 45 720
Comments
Report 1 of 1. Continue grinding PC Line next shift.
Elliott Clakeley, engineer of frack John M. Fish, Superintendent, Field Ops
Norfolk Southern Corporation Representative LORAM Representative

Authorization of this report constitutes Customer's acceptance and approval of Loram's work for the day.



Travel Detall DH = Dead Head Transit
# Travel Type i Min. DH Method  From (MP, Loc) To(MP,Loc)  RR/Company Mites
1. Travel In'Out 20 No - . - . A
2 Travel Time 56 No - - : - -
3. Travel To Clear 25 No - - - choi st e -
Total: 101
Delay Detail
# Delay Type Min. Classified Count #Trains Category / Comments o
1. Customer Delay 15  On-Track 1 - lob Briefing
2. Stone Delay 58 On-Track 1 =4
3. Train Delay 132  On-Track - 5 -
Total: 5
QOther Detail
Requirsd Available Comments 3 YO
Lubricator Yes Yes -
Water Truck No No -
Rear KLD Yes Yes -
TOBQ Yes Collected -
Production Detail
Begin €nd Cale. High Low #of Pass Track
# Production TrackID  Location MP MP Miles  Rall Rall Passes  Miles Miles
1, Curve 1 406 499 5.20 030 1 1 1 0.30 0.30
2 Out of Face 1 Ts.28 5.28 5.32 0.03 1 1 1 0.03 0.03
3, Curve 1 5.32 532 551 018 1 1 1 0.19 0.18
4, Out of Face 1 TS51 5.51 8.07 0.58 1 1 1 0.56 0.56
5, Curve 1 6.07 607 6.62 055 1 1 1 0.55 0.55
8. Out of Face 1 Te.62 862 6.67 0.05 1 1 1 0.05 0.05
7. Curve 1 687 8,67 6.82 0.15 1 1 1 0.15 0.15
8. Out of Face 1 Te 82 8.82 7.55 0.74 1 1 1 0.74 0.74
8. Curve 1 755 7.55 772 017 1 1 1 0.17 0.17
10. Out of Face 1 T7.72 7.72 8.00 0.28 1 1 1 0.28 0.28
1. Curve 1 8.00 8.00 8.60 0.61 1 1 1 0.61 0.81
12 Out of Face 1 Ta.60 8.60 2.00 0.40 3 3 3 1.19 0.40
13, Out of Face 1 T9.00 9.00 9,59 0.50 3 3 3 1.78 0.59
14, Curve 1 9.59 9,60 983 0.24 1 1 1 0.24 0.24
15, Out of Face 1 T9.83 9,83 10.05 0.22 3 3 3 0.67 0.22
16. Curve 1 10.05 10.05 10.23 0.18 1 1 1 0.18 0.18
17. Out of Face 1 T#0.23 10.23 10.32 0.09 1 1 1 0.09 0.09
18. Curve 1 10.32 10.32 1057 0.24 1 1 1 0.24 0.24
19, Out of Face 1 T10.57 10.57 11.09 052 1 1 1 0.52 0.52
20. Curve 1 11.09 11.09 11.23 0.14 1 1 1 0.14 0.14
21, Out of Face 1 T11.23 123 11.46 0.24 3 3 3 0.7 0.24
22 Curve 1 11.46 1146 11.60 0.14 1 1 1 0.14 0.14
23, Out of Face 1 T11.60 1160 1169 0.08 1 1 1 0.00 0.09
24. Curve 1 11.89 11.89 1183 0.14 1 1 1 0.14 0.14
25, Out of Face 1 Ti1.83 11.83 1192 0.10 1 1 1 0.10 0.10
26. Curve 1 11.92 11.92 11.00 0.07 1 1 1 0.07 0.07
27. Out of Face 1 Ti1.09 1109 12.32 0.35 1 1 1 0.35 0.35
28. Curve 1 12.32 1232 12,90 0.64 1 1 1 0.64 0.64
29. Out of Face 1 T12.90 1290 13.20 0.30 1 1 1 0.30 0.30
30, Curve 1 13.20 13.20 13.28 0.08 1 1 1 0.08 0.08
31. Out of Face 1 T13.28 13.28 13.54 0.26 1 1 1 0.26 0.26
32. Curve 1 13.54 13.54 13.76 0.22 1 1 1 0.22 0.22
33. Out of Face 1 T13.76 1378 14,00 0.24 1 1 1 0.24 0.24
34, Curve 1 14.00 14,00 14.24 0.24 1 1 1 0.24 0.24
35. Out of Face 9 T14.24 14.24 14.49 0.25 1 1 1 0.25 0.25
36. Curve 1 14.49 14.49 14.81 0.32 1 1 1 0.32 0.32
37. Out of Face 1 T14.81 14.81 15.00 0.18 1 1 1 0.19 0.19
a8 Out of Face 1 T16.00 15.00 16.01 1.00 1 1 1 1.00 1.00
a9, Curve 1 16.01 16.01 17.49 1.46 1 1 1 1.48 1.46
40, Out of Face 1 T17.49 17.49 17.64 0.16 1 1 1 0.15 0.15
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7388 74.35 0.37 1 1 1 0.37 037
7435 74.50 0.15 1 1 1 0.15 0.15
74,50 7488 0.38 1 1 1 0.38 038
7488 75.33 0.42 1 1 1 0.42 042
7633 76.09 0.71 1 1 1 0.71 071
76.09 77.00 0.88 1 1 1 n.gs 088
771.00 78.02 1.03 1 1 1 1.03 103
7802 7823 0.21 1 1 1 0.21 021
7823 76.48 0.23 1 1 1 0.23 023
78.46 7865 019 1 1 1 0.19 019
78.65 79.00 0.36 1 1 1 0.35 035
79.00 79.44 0.44 1 1 1 0.44 0.44
70.44 79.57 0.14 1 1 1 0.14 D.14
79.57 79.80 033 1 1 1 033 033
78.80 80.27 037 1 3 3 1.10 0.37
80.27 80.94 067 4 1 1 0.67 0.67

Total: 7573 92,99 76.73





